
From: Horlick, Susan
To: vinnie.glorioso@crystal-clean.com
Cc: Epost HWRS (Shared Mailbox); Rainey, Julie C.
Subject: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Registration Letter for Heritage Crystal-Clean LLC_Plant City

 (FLD065680613)
Date: Thursday, July 02, 2015 2:28:44 PM
Attachments: Heritage Crystal-Clean, LLC_Plant City.pdf

Dear Vinnie Glorioso:      

Please note: your HWT registration expires June 30, 2016. Pursuant to Rule 62-730.170
 F.A.C., you are required to maintain valid liability insurance during the entire HWT
 registration period.      

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
 Protection's Bureau of Solid & Hazardous Waste Authorization Representative is forwarding
 the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard copy through
 the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with
 no message text required.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
 change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please
 advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting me at
 the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
 open.  You may download a free copy of this at
 www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton anti-virus
 software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard this
 warning if it happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
 document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Sincerely,

Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting
Phone (850)-245-8778
FAX (850) 245-8803
Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
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July 2, 2015


Vinnie Glorioso
Heritage Crystal-Clean LLC
6305 E Lombard St
Baltimore, MD 21224-1734


Re: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval


Dear Vinnie Glorioso:


Your Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate is enclosed. The terms and conditions of approval are 
 specified in Sections 62-730.170 and 62-730.171 of Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code,
 https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730. Please note the following.


1. You must demonstrate proof of liability coverage on an annual basis, even if your insurance policy is issued on a
multi-year basis. If no changes in status or insurance coverage have occured, you can meet this requirement
by submitting a certificate of liability coverage form.


2. A copy of your insurance policy, together with any endorsements, must be maintained at your principal place of
business.


3. Your insurer can not terminate your coverage until 30 days after filing written notice with DEP, by Certified mail,
that your policy has expired or has been canceled.


4. Any changes to the information specified on your approval certificate will render it null and void. It is your
responsibility to advise DEP of any changes in liability coverage or status.


5. A copy of the Department approval shall be carried in each vehicle transporting hazardous waste for the
transportation company.


6. RENEWAL DATE: If you are also a registered used oil handler, you must submit the 8700-12FL – Florida
Notification of Regulation Waste Activity [Form 62-730.900(1)(b)] and evidence of casualty/liability insurance
by March 1 of each year, with your annual used oil registration. If you are not a registered used oil handler,
you must submit these documents by September 1 of each year.



https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730
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Vinnie Glorioso 
July 2, 2015 
Page Two


This letter does not authorize you to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility. Please refer to Form 8700-12FL,
 page 2, item 7(e) for a list of all the required documents that must be submitted.


If you are currently operating an authorized transfer facility, you must maintain records of incoming and outgoing
 hazardous waste shipments. These records must include generator names and manifest numbers, and, unless
 otherwise approved by the Department, must be maintained at the transfer facility in accordance with Rule 62-
730.171, 7(6), F.A.C.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 850/245-8778.


Sincerely,


Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section


SH


Enclosures: Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate
Insurance Verification
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***********************************************************
HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER


CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
***********************************************************


This is to certify that the carrier specified below has been approved as a hazardous waste transporter in Florida.
 The terms and conditions of this certificate require that the holder comply with all applicable portions of Chapter
62-730, Florida Administrative Code. This certificate shall be rendered null and void if any information contained
within becomes obsolete. The certificate shall remain valid through the expiration date specified below.


TRANSPORTER: Heritage Crystal-Clean LLC


FACILITY ID NO: FLD065680613


FACILITY ADDRESS: 105 S Alexander St
Plant City, FL 33563-4833


EXPIRATION DATE: June 30, 2016


APPROVED TRANSFER FACILITY:   NO


APPROVAL ISSUED BY: ________________________ DATE: July 2, 2015 
Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850/245-8778



















Hazardous Waste and Used Oil Transporter Registrations  


 (1)   Used Oil Transporter - mark activities: (occurring in Florida)   


                   a. Transporter (off-site) and noncontiguous locations             


                   b. Transfer Facility                     


 (2)        Collection Center   (From businesses, no more than 55 gal  per  


                     shipment) 


 (3)        Used Oil Processor  (A permit is required.) 


 (4)    Off-Specification Used Oil Burner  


 (5)    Used Oil Fuel Marketer         On-Spec     Off-Spec   


14. HW Transporter Activities: (Mark 'X' and complete all that apply if you need to register your HW Transporter activities)  


The Transfer Facility records required  under the provisions of Rule 62-730.171(6) , F.A.C., are kept at (check one): 


   Our mailing (business) address The site (facility) address 


EPA ID No. 


4. Transportation Mode    Air      Rail      Highway     Water     Other - specify __________________________ 


  This facility is a Hazardous Waste Transfer Facility: (at this location)   Storage Volume __________________  


This form is:    Initial Registration       Renewal         Notification of changes       Cancel Registration         


This facility is a registered transporter of hazardous waste.  


  1. For own waste only          2. For commercial purposes           3. Both commercial and own waste            


Transporters of and Transfer Facilities for Hazardous Waste in the State of Florida are required to register and annually 


renew their registration.  Evidence of casualty/liability insurance pursuant to 62-730.170(2)(a) is required in addition to this registration. 


Transfer facilities must submit several additional documents as detailed on page 5 the first time they register and when the information 


changes. Registered transporters and transfer facilities may only begin operations after receiving approval from the Department.   


Generators of hazardous waste who transport waste only within the boundaries of their facility should not register.       


DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date 04-23-2013   Page 4 of 5 


Note: Hazardous Waste transfer facilities must comply with the requirements of Rule 62-730.171, F.A.C., and Rule 62-730.182, F.A.C. 


A. HW Transporter Registration Information (must be completed annually and when this information changes) 


B. HW Transfer Facility Registration Information (must be completed annually and when this information changes) 


Please enter the EPA ID Number of the HW Transporter who carries the insurance for this Transfer Facility: 


 (6)    Used Oil Filter Management  (must annually register) 


  a. Transporter     


  b. Transfer Facility   


  c.  Processor  (Annual Report Required ) 


  d.  End User   


(7)     The records required under the provisions of Rule 62-710.510,  


          FAC, are kept at (check one):  


 Our mailing (business) address The site (facility) address 


Transporters (exemptions in 40 CFR 279.40(a)(1-4) , transfer facilities, processors, off-specification burners, and/or marketers must 


annually register with the Department using this form. All except Florida used oil (UO) Processors and collection centers must pay an annual 


$100 registration fee.   


         This form is:     Initial Registration     Renewal       Notification of changes     Cancel Registration        


If applicable, a check or money order, in the amount of $100, payable to Florida Department of Environmental Protection is enclosed.      


Please see the top of page 5 for additional items that must be submitted in addition to the above registration and fees required for non-


exempt Used Oil Transporters.  


Please see the top of page 5 for additional items that must be submitted in addition to the above registration for Hazardous Waste 


Transfer Facilities  [Rule 62-730.171(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)]: 


            


This form is:    Initial Registration       Renewal         Notification of changes       Cancel Registration         


15. Used Oil and Oil Filter Activities: : (Mark 'X' and complete all that apply if you need to register your used oil activities),  


 











Mail original completed form to: Department of Environmental Protection For assistance call: 
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 


STATE OF FLORIDA 
C E R T I F I C A T E OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 


.85.0=245-8707 


JUN 2 92015 


HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER 


XL SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY 


(Name of Insurer) 


( the " Insu re r " ) , o f Eagleview Blvd, Exton PA 19341 


(Address of Insurer) 


hereby certifies that it has issued liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage including 
environmental restoration for sudden accidental occurrences to 


HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN, INC 


(Name of Insured) 


( the " Insured" ) , o f 2175 POINT BLVD STE 375, ELGIN, IL 60123 


(Physical Address of Insured) 


in connection with the insured's obligation to demonstrate financial responsibility under Florida 
Administrative Code Rule 62-710.600(2) and 62-730.170. The coverage applies at: 


EPA/DEP I.D. No. Name Physical Address 


FLD 065 680 613 HERITAGE -CRYSTAL CLEAN. INC 105 S. ALEXANDER STREET. PLANT CITY, FL 33563 


FLD 984 262 410 HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN. INC 1280 NE 48TH STREET. POMPANO BEACH. FL 33064 


FLO 000 346 304 HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN. INC. 5690 WEST MIDWAY RD FORT PIERCE. FL 34981 


FLR 000 192 427 HERITAGE -CRYSTAL CLEAN, INC. 5800 FRANCE AVE.. JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 


(If coverage is for multiple facilities, identify each facility insured.) 


This insurance is primary and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 
$1,000,000 for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided 
under policy number AEC002320208, issued on 06/01/2015. 


(date) 


The effective date of said policy is 06/01/2015 and the expiration date of said policy 
(date) 


Is 06/01/2016. 
(date) 


This insurance is excess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 
$ 4,000,000 for each accident in excess of the underlying limit of 
$ 1,000,000 for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided 
under policy number UEC002320308 , issued on 06/01/2015 . The effective date of 


(date) 
said policy is 06/01/2015 and the expiration date of said policy is 06/01/2016. 


(date) (date) 







Mail original completed form to: Department of Environmental Protection For assistance call: 850-245-8707 
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 


2. The Insurer fiirther certifies the following with respect to the insurance described in Paragraph 1: 


(a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured shall not relieve the Insurer of its obligations under the 
policy. 


(b) The Insurer is liable for the payment of amounts within any deductible applicable to the policy, 
with a right of reimbursement by the insured for any such payment made by the Insurer. 


(c) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection (FDEP), the Insurer agrees to fiimish to the Department a signed duplicate original of 
the policy and all endorsements. 


(d) Cancellation of the insurance, whether by the Insurer or the Insured and any other termination of 
the insurance (e.g., expiration, non-renewal), will be effective only upon written notice and only 
after the expiration of thirty (30) days after a copy of such written notice is received by the 
Secretary of the FDEP as evidenced by certified mail return receipt. 


(e) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured 
for claims resulting from accidents which occur after the termination of the insurance described 
herein, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Insurer for the payment of any 
such judgment or judgments resulting from accidents which occur during the time the policy is 
in effect. 


I hereby certify that the Insurer is licensed to transact the business of insurance, or eligible to provide 
insurance as an excess or surplus lines insurer, in one of more States including Florida. 


33<^rl£^//h -/} 
(Signature of Authorized Representative of Insurer) 


Kathleen M McGinn 
(Typed name) 


Vice-President 
(Title) 


Authorized Representative of 


XL SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY 
(Name of Insurer) 


505 Eagleview Blvd, Exton PA 19341 
(Address of Representative) 
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		a Transporter offsite and noncontiguous locations: On

		b Transfer Facility: On

		Collection Center: Off

		Used Oil Processor A permit is required: On

		OffSpecification Used Oil Burner: Off

		OnSpec: Off

		Our mailing business address: Off

		The site facility address: Off

		EPA ID No_3: FLD065680613

		Air: Off

		Rail: Off

		Highway: On

		Water: Off

		undefined_20: Off

		Other specify: 

		This facility is a Hazardous Waste Transfer Facility at this location: Off

		Storage Volume: 

		Initial Registration_2: Off

		Renewal_4: Off

		Notification of changes_2: Off

		Cancel Registration_2: Off

		1 For own waste only: Off

		2 For commercial purposes: On

		3 Both commercial and own waste: Off

		Please enter the EPA ID Number of the HW Transporter who carries the insurance for this Transfer Facility: ILR000130062

		a Transporter: On

		b Transfer Facility_2: On

		c Processor Annual Report Required: Off

		d End User: Off

		Our mailing business address_2: Off

		The site facility address_2: On

		Initial Registration_3: Off

		Renewal_5: On

		Notification of changes_3: Off

		Cancel Registration_3: Off

		Initial Registration: Off

		Renewal_3: Off

		Notification of changes: On

		Cancel Registration: Off

		OffSpec: Off

		Check or money order enclosed: Off






